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MEMORANDUM
To: Donna E, Shalala, President

From: Richard L. Williamson %1}7,7) /%//

Chair, Faculty Senate
Date: January 28, 2010

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-09(B) — New Masters Program in Community and

Social Change in the School of Education
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At its January 27, 2010 meeting, the Faculty Senate approved the proposal for a new Masters
Program in Community and Social Change in the School of Education.

The proposal is enclosed for your reference.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

RW/rh

Enclosure (proposal)

ce! Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost
Isaac Prilleltensky, Dean, School of Education
Scotney Evans, Assistant Professor, Department of Educational and Psychological
Studies
Laura Kohn-Wood, Associate Professor, Department of Educational and Psychological
Studies
Guerda Nicolas, Chair, Department of Educational and Psychological Studies
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2009-09(B) — New Masters Program in Community
and Social Change in the School of Education

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE
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APPROVED: | DATE: 7 -7
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OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: {ean/ Is#AC ! le |”'@U5‘/<‘/

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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